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 M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner   

 Department of Law 

 
  
FROM: ___________________________________________ 

 Daniel H. Fischer, Administrative Specialist 

  
DATE: February 7, 2012 

 
RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions 

 (Council Meeting – February 16, 2012) 
 
The following has been approved by the Mayor and is hereby submitted for Council approval: 
 
PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS 
 
Tamara Walters, Human Resources Manager Sr., Grade 121E, $2,744.96 bi weekly, in the Division of Human 
Resources, effective January 30, 2012. 
 
Kenneth Kelley, Public Service Supervisor, Grade 111N, $19.185 hourly, in the Division of Streets and Roads, 
effective January 16, 2012.  
 
PERMANENT CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS 
 
Sherman Cook, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, in the Division of Waste Management, effective February 
7, 2012. 
 
Stephanie Hong, Director Youth Services, Grade 120E, in the Division of Youth Services, effective January 19, 
2012. 
 
Joanna Rodes, Director Family Services, Grade 120E, in the Division of Family Services, effective January 19, 
2012. 
 
PROBATIONARY SWORN APPOINTMENTS 
 
Albert Johnson, Police Sergeant, Grade 315N, $28.588 hourly, in the Division of Police, effective February 20, 
2012. 
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Timothy Bowman, Community Corrections Lieutenant, Grade 114E, $1,947.84 bi weekly, in the Division of 
Community Corrections, effective January 30, 2012. 
 
 
 


